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Ruth Nettles

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2009 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; jphoy@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Durham, Rick; Patrick Flynn; Deborah Swain;
frankdenjup@att.net

Subject: Docket No.: 080249-WS; LLabrador Utilities, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 010 (Waiver thru 5-9-09).Itr.pdf

A. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
miriedman@rsbattorneys.com

B. Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco
County, Florida

C. Labrador Utilities, Inc.
D. 1 page letter

E. Waiver through May 19, 2009

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
01922 HAR-9 2

3/9/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Law OFFiCEs

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Brarstone Pines Drive
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

FREDERICK L. ASCLHAUER, Jr. CenrralL FLomma Orrici

Curis H. Bentiey, PA. (B50) 8776 P —

Rt C. BRANKAN ) B77-6555 SANLANDO CENTER

F. MarStaLE DETERDING Fax (8503 656-1029 2180 W. State Roan 434, Surm: 2118

Juin R. JEnkins, PoA. www.rshatiorneys.com Longwoon, Fiorma 32779

Kn:L. Knmeer (407) 830-6331

Stizvin T. MINDLIN, PLA, FAX (407) B30-8522

Ciasity H. Q'Svrin REPLY TQ CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

DareN L. Spipey

WiLLiaM E. Sunpsrrom, P.A. - MARTIN §. FRIEDMAN, P.A

Diang D. TremMoR, PLA. Brian J S'TRI’ET T

Joun L. Witarron T

Rosear M. C. Rosk (1924-200G) CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLL, OF CDIUNSEL
March 9, 2009 (LICENSED IN NEw YORK ONIY)

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commissicn Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

RE: Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water
and Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.157

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Labrador Utilities, Inc.s waiver, through May 19, 2009, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, to process the
above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date.

Should you or the Staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/mp

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director
Ms. Deborah Swain
Mr. Frank Seidman
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel
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